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Wellsite drilling engineers were Frank Bronson of Midland
and John Swindle, Consultant of Odessa, Texas.

The drilling contractor was Exeter Drilling Co. of Denver,
Colorado - Rig 65. The rig was clean and well-kept. The drilling
crews finished the hole despite numerous difficulties including
crooked hole and lost circulation problems that were beyond the
control of the contractor.

Since running electric logs at total depth, Dave Miller
told me that casing has been set on the well for completion,
I believe that is a correct decision.

Working with the various people on this well was a pleasure
and a privilege. Please feel free to call on us at any time
regarding this well or other areas where our expertise may be
beneficial.

Very truly yours,
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Barney C.” McCasland, Jr.
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P.5. Our criginal sample-drill time log is enclosed.
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